

117657-----8

OTTAWA, 23rd June, 1903

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of the report of the Principal of St Joseph's Industrial school for May last; and in reply to the enquiry contained in your foot-note I beg to say that the sum of \$400 included in the Supplementary Estimates for next year to replace the cooking range, has not been allowed, as this school is on the per capita system and should supply all renewals.

I have the honor to be, Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Francis Edgar
Deputy Superintendent General
of Indian Affairs

The Indian Commissioner,

Winnipeg.

Man.

Indian Affairs, Letterbook,
19 June 1903 - 11 July 1903, (R.G. 10, Volume 5031)

Poor Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES / PUBLIQUES
CANADA